ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes

2012-11-26

I. Call to Order

Vice President Ellis called to order the regular meeting of the ASCSI Student Senate at 3:15 pm on November 26, 2012 in SUB 233.

II. <u>Roll Call</u>

Roll Call was taken by Secretary Damasco. Senator Griggs & Senator Rubi was excused. Senator & C. Johnson was absent.

III. Minutes

Minutes were approved as of 11-26-12

IV. Agenda Approval

Agenda was approved as of 11-26-2012

- V. Guests: Volleyball Girls_
- VI. <u>Announcements:</u> Congratulations, Volleyball girls! Senator Kruse motioned to approve a work session after meetings.

VII. Committee Reports

Email any missing reports to miriamdamasco@eaglemail.csi.edu ASAP!

- a) Advertising: Need to know when committees are meeting.
- b) Ambassadors: NO REPORT!
- c) Community Service: NO REPORT!
- d) Diversity Council: On Friday, Nov. 30th, Diversity Council will get decorations for the Lane of Trees event and will choose a child from the Family Care Center later on to give her/him the tree (we got a real tree). The tree should be up by Monday, December 3rd. We are also planning to watch a video about the Baha'i people to make awareness about discrimination against them. Don't have an exact date yet. Next meeting we will talk about a (Pakistani?) girl from Gooding who wants to do a country presentation at CSI.
- e) Eagle Hall: This week in our Eagle Hall Meeting we discussed our activity and we also discussed Festival of Lights community event on Saturday Dec.8 and use as our community event. We also discussed doing a Christmas Move Night the Tuesday during Finals week. Also mentioned Finals Relief Week which we will be handing out snacks to the students. We did not take our pictures due to one of our members' shirts not getting in yet. Once her t-shirt gets in we will take our photos, I apologize for the lateness on our updated club photo.
- f) Interclub: NO REPORT!

- **g) Off Campus Centers:** Date has been chosen for Hailey event. It will be on December 6th. Stove and wood will be provided.
- h) Program Board: This week program board is going to have movie night. The movie is called Red Dawn that's going to be this Wednesday. Also last week we had a comedian come in on Monday he was. Great. Program boarded also went to NACA people who went where the advisors Jim, Silvia, Jasmine and students who went where Mirian the director, David the co-director, Tiffany from Diversity councils, and myself as program bored representative from senate. I learned a lot of tips to advertise and also how to get people to come to events to make it successful.
- i) Public Relations: NO REPORT!
- **j)** Sports and Recreation: Monster Soccer night will be Thursday at 8. Come and play or be a cheerleader. Dec. 15th at 7 and 9:30 is the outdoor film. Gym floor is being resurfaced on Dec. 30th.
- k) Sustainability Council: NO REPORT!
- I) Fine Arts: NO REPORT!

VIII. Old Business

- Goals: Focusing on accomplishments.
- OC Committee Update: A volunteer would be greatly appreciated. A request form was sent to the gym to get an idea of when it's going to be available.
- Speaking Forums: Parking issue, Book prices, and food; address things formally so that students understand. Ask Program Board if we can use their free texting poll and ask students for their opinion.
- Second chance prom will most likely be on March 15th, but if they're not available, then the date will be change.

IX. <u>New Business</u>

- Madrigals: They're asking for \$210 to pay for the bus in order to go for their tour.
- Senator Lindley would like to get a few students together to go skiing. He needs more than 20 students together \$14/ticket. If you go at least 3 times to the hour ¹/₂ lessons, the price will stay at \$14.

X. <u>Executive Reports</u>

Vice President's Report: Make sure you start ruling things out, and we'll be right on task.

President's Report: Grades! We have a few weeks left of school for this semester so get your grades up! Only 3 Senators were there for the Toys for Tots. About \$500 was raised. Who's your baby?

Advisor's Report: "Experience is something you have 15 minutes after you need it."

Senator Lindley adjourned the meeting at 4:30 p.m.